



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20244752	21 BLUEGRASS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03329069 NW-39-23-28-04 LBP:7-12-2311445	01-New construction	572-Service station, repair garage and specialty shop; gasoline station, se	Division 6	743	\$ 886,173.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 886,173.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20236828	284231 RGE RD 21, Rocky View County AB 08626008 NE-26-28-02-05 LBP:1--9010765	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	279	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240195	293084 TWP RD 263, Rocky View County AB 06421008 SE-21-26-29-04 LBP:-8-852 LK	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	683	\$ 2,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242707	162 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329228 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:41-3-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	501	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243029	223 CHURCH RANCHES WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631194 31-25-02-05 LBP:63-5-0511876	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243421	50130 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901028 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:3-9-2111785	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	140	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243788	72 ARTISTS VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04630042 NE-30-24-02-05 LBP:33-1-9612493	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	180	\$ 750,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243994	274083 RGE RD 34, Rocky View County AB 07729003 SE-29-27-03-05	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	95	\$ 80,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244007	68 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329324 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:19-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	515	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244085	32069 AVENTERRA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05710043 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:5-2-1710538	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	724	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244171	39 MONTEERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827303 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 85--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	246	\$ 562,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244197	134 SOUTH SHORE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05333090 SE-33-25-28-04 LBP:8--0012040	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20244210	A, 24227 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629020 NW-29-25-02-05 LBP:6-8-0715762	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	623	\$ 100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244325	284159 RGE RD 23, Rocky View County AB 08628004 NE-28-28-02-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 1223 HO & 7410458 1/4	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	161	\$ 348,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244397	1156 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708504 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	228	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244421	1176 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708509 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:24-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	228	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244439	1164 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708506 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:21-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	227	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244445	1168 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708507 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:22-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	227	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244451	1172 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708508 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:23-48-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	227	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244571	280090 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336041 NE-36-23-28-04 LBP:14--9811608	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	111	\$ 69,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244624	A, 75 Juneberry Heights, Rocky View County AB 05707098 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-13-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	83	\$ 150,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244701	21 KEATON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 04324042 SW-24-24-28-04 LBP:2-5-2011905	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	772	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244741	265131 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06832002 NW-32-26-04-05 LBP:7-1-0310265 AddLegal:Excl Plan 2310487	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	258	\$ 1,069,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20244767	244123 PARTRIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04725074 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:7-E-1212275	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	578	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244806	207 HERITAGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04620126 SE-20-24-02-05 LBP:33-1-9310212	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	435	\$ 1,715,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244895	134 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013265 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 264--2010713	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	59	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244918	32230 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715052 NW-15-26-03-05 LBP:3-5-0715928	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	551	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244942	42217 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06834021 NW-34-26-04-05 LBP:7-1-2210625	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	93	\$ 169,830.	1.	0.
PRBD20244958	223 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513116 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:47-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	434	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244979	1 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618638 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	631	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244986	147 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708375 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 434,441.	1.	0.
PRBD20245040	133 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222823 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:19-13-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	230	\$ 356,074.	1.	0.
PRBD20245071	266 NORTHERN LIGHTS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 03222791 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-10-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	235	\$ 367,460.	1.	0.
PRBD20245098	516 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708361 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-37-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	173	\$ 379,562.	1.	0.
PRBD20245112	146 WATERSIDE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618158 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:51-1-1210765	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	32	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20245114	730 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708537 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-51-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	441	\$ 1,036,764.	1.	0.
PRBD20245146	427 GRAYLING LN, Rocky View County AB 05708190 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	275	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245166	72 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708281 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:18-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	297	\$ 409,526.	1.	0.
PRBD20245184	112 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329335 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:30-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	458	\$ 975,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245225	190 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708450 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-41-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	394	\$ 424,681.	1.	0.
PRBD20245255	16 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513037 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:9-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	266	\$ 720,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245266	246 SADDLE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03916006 SE-16-23-05-05 LBP:-23-7291 HR	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	80	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245287	224087 EAGLE LANDING, Rocky View County AB 02327019 SE-27-22-28-04 LBP:2-6-0910243	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245290	25040 BURMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06606103 SE-06-26-02-05 LBP:12-8-2312281	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	449	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245319	508 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708363 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-37-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	230	\$ 371,382.	1.	0.
PRBD20245357	140 GREEN VALLEY ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06812002 12-26-04-05 LBP:-6A-9610176	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	132	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245369	480 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222755 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-7-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 444,311.	1.	0.
PRBD20245401	392 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222793 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	184	\$ 411,742.	1.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20245414	388 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222794 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	184	\$ 397,237.	1.	0.
PRBD20245424	384 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222795 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	188	\$ 388,889.	1.	0.
PRBD20245435	200 DUHRAM PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04329336 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:31-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	338	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245445	328 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222820 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-13-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	190	\$ 375,588.	1.	0.
PRBD20245456	36 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215109 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:21-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	194	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245491	352 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222803 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:11-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	225	\$ 410,894.	1.	0.
PRBD20245538	44093 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06832022 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:2-1-2011074	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	325	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245566	63 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707095 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-13-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	168	\$ 438,504.	1.	0.
PRBD20245575	25204 BURMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06606039 SW-06-26-02-05 LBP:16-A-1013259	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	157	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245643	162 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222837 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:11-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	244	\$ 377,036.	1.	0.
PRBD20246126	244065 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 04825001 SE-25-24-04-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 9410772	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	39	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 29,186,921.

Total Dwellings Created: 46.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20242676	280145 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336002 SW-36-23-28-04 LBP:-8-7910550	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 2,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20244352	243048 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 04323089 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:7-1-0311733	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 44,688.	0.	0.
PRBD20244569	53 4 ST NE, Langdon AB 03223500 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:12-14-9810012	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,127.	0.	0.
PRBD20244658	265240 TWP RD 254, Rocky View County AB 05130001 SW-30-25-26-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan IRR710, 7711462, 1912390	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	56	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244891	67 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223882 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:18-2-1213096	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244999	9 ROSEWOOD DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724057 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:16--9010038	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245179	8 HIGHLANDS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03904083 SW-04-23-05-05 LBP:33-4-0312413	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	26	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245286	6 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618389 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 104--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 7,770.	0.	0.
PRBD20245315	12 CRILLY CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223508 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:6-15-9810012	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 17,712.	0.	0.
PRBD20245393	11 CODY RANGE WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631070 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:28-2-9511789	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	13	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20245400	195 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222700 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-2-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,231.	0.	0.
PRBD20245485	508 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708363 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-37-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245536	101 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707325 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-22-2210146	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	1	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245543	11 WILDFLOWER HILL, Rocky View County AB 05711109 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 67--9611742 AddLegal:CONDOS	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	70	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245544	152 GRANDVIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714042 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:26-2-0611508	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245573	63 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707095 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-13-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 44,506.	0.	0.
PRBD20245618	18 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705089 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:15-1-1612676	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245635	515 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827184 N1/2-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 98--0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	4	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245650	194 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708451 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-41-2312501	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 35,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20245651	261015 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06612040 SE-12-26-02-05 LBP:2-1-9010700	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,816.	0.	0.
PRBD20245657	38 BESSE AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222384 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:56-1-0410597	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20245667	87 PALOMINO BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05711099 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 57--9611742 AddLegal:CONDOS	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	12	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245690	272053 RGE RD 282A, Rocky View County AB 07315032 SW-15-27-28-04 LBP:3-3-9512727	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 14,112.	0.	0.
PRBD20245734	39 GOLDEN ASPEN CREST, Rocky View County AB 04701284 NW-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 11--0013252	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 22,872.	0.	0.
PRBD20245736	113 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214472 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:4-12-1812355	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 21,870.	0.	0.
PRBD20245773	17 BOULDER CREEK MANOR SE, Langdon AB 03214039 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:27-2-0610551	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245774	20 CLOVER LANE, Rocky View County AB 05702166 SW-02-25-03-05 LBP:4-3-9711646	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	11	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20245818	50057 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901014 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:-1-9211943	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	15	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20245819	30323 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06701135 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-7-1312482	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 44,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245886	5 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215022 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:13-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	103	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245944	254035 ROCKY RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05629007 SE-29-25-02-05 LBP:3-3-8810115	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,544.	0.	0.
PRBD20245945	254035 ROCKY RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05629007 SE-29-25-02-05 LBP:3-3-8810115	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,520.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 630,868.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20244547	244045 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04728015 SE-28-24-03-05 LBP:-R1-7410221	01-New construction	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	15	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244619	25, 261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	6689	\$ 9,104.	0.	0.
PRBD20245145	204, 253190 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08016008 SW-16-28-25-04 LBP:204--8410320 AddLegal:Beiseker Airport	01-New construction	Division 5	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	361	\$ 170,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245308	416, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404429 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 416--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20245478	12, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	688	\$ 45,142.	0.	0.
PRBD20245506	265232 RGE RD 14, Rocky View County AB 06533003 NW-33-26-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 8910982 & PLAN 9610873 1	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	80	\$ 875.	0.	0.
PRBD20245590	127 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734034 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:6-1-0710558	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	7	\$ 8,568.	0.	0.
PRBD20245693	292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410097 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 19--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	390	\$ 136,435.	0.	0.
PRBD20245694	292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410097 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 19--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	390	\$ 136,435.	0.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20245695	292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410097 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 19--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	390	\$ 136,435.	0.	0.
PRBD20245696	292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410097 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 19--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	390	\$ 136,435.	0.	0.
PRBD20245698	292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410097 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 19--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	390	\$ 136,435.	0.	0.
PRBD20245701	292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410096 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 13--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	175	\$ 61,230.	0.	0.
PRBD20245702	292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410096 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 13--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	175	\$ 61,230.	0.	0.
PRBD20245705	292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410096 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 13--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	175	\$ 61,230.	0.	0.
PRBD20245706	292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410096 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 13--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	175	\$ 61,230.	0.	0.
PRBD20245707	292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410096 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 13--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	175	\$ 61,230.	0.	0.
PRBD20245754	253200 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 05219002 W1/2-19-25-27-04 LBP:8-1-0613232	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

PRBD20246024	275170 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 07536003 NW-36-27-01-05 LBP:1--9811310	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	111	\$ 1,950.	0.	0.
PRBD20246034	262, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404275 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 262--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	23	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20246037	454, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404467 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 454--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246045	261179 PRIME GATE, Rocky View County AB 06410067 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-1611467	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 1,300.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 1,333,964.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/10/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/09/2024 To 30/09/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20245580	23 ROSEWOOD DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724055 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:14--9010038	00-Demolition	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20245841	260218 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06403009 NW-03-26-29-04 LBP:2-2-2312442 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0913426	00-Demolition	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.